

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Citizens Energy Advisory Commission: Submitted

Please select your first Board preference: *

Citizen's Energy Advisory Commission

Please select your second Board preference: *

None Selected

Please select your third Board preference: *

None Selected

Please select your fourth Board preference: *

None Selected

Please select your fifth Board preference: *

None Selected

Please select your sixth Board preference: *

None Selected

Charles

First Name

R

Middle Initial

McGuffey

Last Name

6809 Justice Dr

Street Address

Suite or Apt

Raleigh

City

NC

State

27615

Postal Code

What district do you live in?

None Selected

Mobile: (919) 889-7574

Primary Phone

Home: (919) 847-2040

Alternate Phone

bobmcguffey@gmail.com

Email Address

Retired NCSU

Employer

Associate Director of Operations
and Engineering

Job Title

If you live in an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:

Yes No

In order to assure countywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:

Raleigh

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a Board or Commission?

It is a way for me to give back to my community and help with the sustainable of the city for my children and their families.

Work Experience

North Carolina Solar Center at NC State University, Associate Director, 13 years

Volunteer Experience

EV Challenge, NCSEA, Habitant for Humanity

Education

BS Mechanical Engineering, NCSU

Comments

I look forward to help serve my community

[Charles_R._McGuffey_Resume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

If you have another document you would like to attach to your application, you may upload it below:

Please upload a file

Demographics


Date of Birth

Gender *

Male

Ethnicity *

Caucasian

Other

How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?

County Website

If you selected "Other" above, how?

Please upload a file

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found [here](#).

Charles Robert (Bob) McGuffey

Professional Engineer

Introduction

I am very interested in assisting the city of Raleigh in its effort to reduce its energy consumption and become more environmentally friendly. I feel with my experience and education I can contribute considerably to the effort in achieving these goals.

Education

North Carolina State University, Raleigh, NC.

B.S. Mechanical Engineering, 1996

Previous colleges and universities attended:

Louisiana State University (Engineering)

Emory University (Math)

Georgia Institute of Technology (Physics)

Employment

2008-Present Retired

1995-2008 Associate Director of Operations and Engineering

North Carolina Solar Center, North Carolina State University,
Raleigh, NC.

Grant writing and oversight of all contracts and grants received by the Center.

Guided graduate students research projects, solar and wind testing, and verification projects.

1994-1996 Research Assistant

Industrial Assessment Center, North Carolina State University,
Raleigh, NC

Energy audits of various facilities around the state of North Carolina.

1990-1994 Service Manager

Patton's Inc. Raleigh, NC.

Directed service technicians in the fabrication, installation, repair and maintenance of compressed air and vacuum systems for industry, hospitals, and military.

1984-1990 Business Owner

Louisiana Arts, Inc., New Orleans, La.

Operated an art gallery and custom frame shop.

1983-1984 Sales Engineer

Smith International, Inc., New Orleans, La.

Sale and selection of rock bits for oil drilling operations in South Louisiana and Gulf of Mexico.

1969-1983 General Manager

Harvey Specialty and Supply, Inc. New Orleans, La.

Sales, fabrication, and service of heavy equipment for oil rigs, ships and tugboats worldwide.

Personal Info

Address

6809 Justice Drive
Raleigh, NC
27615

Phone

1-919-889-7574

E-mail

bobmcguffey@gmail.com

PE License# 027304

Status: Inactive

Key Skills

Proposal Writing

Project Management

Team Leadership

Problem Solving

Time Management

Multitasking

Creativity

Computer Skills

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft PowerPoint

Microsoft Teams

Charles Robert (Bob) McGuffey

Professional Engineer

Previous Board Memberships

- **Solar Rating and Certification Corporation**
- **Electric Vehicle Challenge, Raleigh, NC.**

Previous Professional Affiliations

- **American Society of Mechanical Engineers**
- **Pi Tau Sigma (Mechanical Engineering Honor Society)**
- **International Solar Energy Society**
- **Society of Petroleum Engineers**
- **International Association of Drilling Contractors**
- **American Petroleum Institute**

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Citizens Energy Advisory Commission: Submitted

Please select your first Board preference: *

Citizen's Energy Advisory Commission

Please select your second Board preference: *

Capital Area Workforce Development Board

Please select your third Board preference: *

Wake County Water Partnership

Please select your fourth Board preference: *

Board of Adjustment

Please select your fifth Board preference: *

Fire Commission

Please select your sixth Board preference: *

GoTriangle Board of Trustees

Christopher

First Name

S

Middle Initial

Stock

Last Name

314 West Jones Street

Street Address

Apt. 413

Suite or Apt

Raleigh

City

NC

State

27603

Postal Code

What district do you live in?

None Selected

Home: (919) 623-6482

Primary Phone

Home: (919) 623-6482

Alternate Phone

christopher.s.stock@gmail.com

Email Address

Kairos Government Affairs

Employer

Government Affairs and Political
Consultant

Job Title

If you live in an Extraterritorial Jurisdiction Area, select Yes:

Yes No

In order to assure countywide representation, please indicate your place of residence:

Raleigh

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a Board or Commission?

I know that I was born to serve. I have always attempted to serve the public and others at every level of personal or professional development. I believe that serving your community, your neighbors, and your state is both an enormous and selfless sacrifice but is one of the most rewarding experiences anyone could have. I want to be able to work on behalf of our city and state and make it a better place than when I first found it way back in 2006. I believe that the ultimate way to impact others and become a catalyst in our community is to dedicate time, volunteer ideas, and put forth efforts to be able to create change through service on local Boards and Commissions. I want to serve the county and cities that host my loved ones, my friends, and make it the best place to be as I look to continue to reside here for many years to come.

Work Experience

I currently work as a Government Affairs Associate and Consultant at Kairos Government Affairs in downtown Raleigh. I have had the honor of working for numerous public officials, being able to gather knowledge of government functions and roles, and have been able to influence policy decisions that included impacts in Wake County as well as state-wide implications also. This has included working in the North Carolina Senate, U.S. Congress, the North Carolina Supreme Court, The North Carolina District and Superior Court, and the State Bureau of Investigation. I have had the privilege of working on policies that included the North Carolina State Budget, The North Carolina Farm Act for state-wide agriculture, and many other complicated issues concerning state-wide appellate issues. Additionally, I have been thankful to use some of this practical experience to sharpen and enhance my leadership skills by completing numerous fellowships and other career-building programs including the North Carolina Institute of Political Leadership Program and the E..A. Morris Fellowship.

Volunteer Experience

I began volunteering my time as early as I can remember. This began as a volunteer as a campus tour guide and has evolved over time into multiple professional opportunities as an advocate for state-wide and local policy initiatives. While an undergraduate student, I volunteered as a tour guide for students with learning disabilities and other groups including student-athletes. Then, I took over the NC State Mock Trial Team as a sophomore and managed students and the program until I graduated in 2018. After graduating, I began working as a Youth Strength and Conditioning Coach and Instructor at MWC Sports Complex in Youngsville, NC. Additionally, I work as a volunteer coach for the Centennial Campus Magnet Middle School at the Friday Institute at NC State, working as a Mock Trial Coach for middle school students. I work as a volunteer at Saving Grace a dog rescue in Wake Forest alongside my mother, helping underserved and neglected dogs find new homes across the Wake County area. Currently, as a third-year law student, I serve the student body as a 3L Student Bar Association Representative, where I work on behalf of students formulating rules and policies while also appropriating dollars for student life and managing our board's budget.

Education

As I mentioned above, I am currently a third-year law student at Campbell Law School. After working as a full-time Legislative Staffer for over two years and also attending Law School as a FLEX student, I believe that I will be able to sufficiently and enthusiastically serve on these boards and commissions without any time management issues. I will be graduating in May of next year and plan to remain in Raleigh and the Wake County area for the near future. Before attending Campbell, I graduated from NC State with a Bachelor's degree in Political Science and a minor in Chinese Studies in 2018. I graduated from Wakefield High School in Raleigh in 2014.

Comments

I greatly appreciate these fantastic opportunities and look forward to hearing from the Board soon. Please let me know if I can answer any questions or address any concerns. I can make myself available at any time. Thank you.

[ChristopherStockResumeAugust2022.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

If you have another document you would like to attach to your application, you may upload it below:

Please upload a file

Demographics



Date of Birth

Gender *

Male

Ethnicity *

Caucasian

Other

How did you become aware of Wake County volunteer opportunities?

County Website

If you selected "Other" above, how?

Please upload a file

ETHICS GUIDELINES FOR COUNTY ADVISORY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

By submitting this electronic application, if appointed, I pledge by my signature below that I have read and will comply with the ethics guidelines for advisory boards and commissions as adopted by the Wake County Board of Commissioners, found [here](#).

Christopher S Stock

Christopher Stock

314 West Jones Street, Apartment 413, Raleigh, NC 27601
christopher.s.stock@gmail.com ~ 919-623-6482

Education:

Campbell University School of Law | Raleigh, NC

J.D. Candidate

Campbell University Mock Trial Team 2021-2022 Fall and Spring, Fall and Spring 2022-2023

August 2019-Present
Graduation May 2023

North Carolina State University | Raleigh, NC

Bachelor of Arts Political Science, Chinese Language Minor

August 2014-May 2018
Graduation May 2018

- **GPA: 3.5** - Dean's List Fall 2014, Spring 2015, Fall 2015, Fall 2016, Spring 2017, Fall 2017, Fall 2018
- College of Humanities and Social Sciences Student of the Month April, 2017 Spring Legislative Internship Program Participant, Susan Carter Scholar, Abraham Holtzman Scholar, PTSA Scholar, NCSU Truman Scholar Nominee

E.A. Morris Fellowship – John Locke Foundation | Raleigh, NC

March 2021 – Summer 2021

2021 Spring Fellow

- Morris Fellows explore how individuals in a free society form groups, teams, and enterprises to achieve common ends, and how thoughtful, committed, ethical leaders can help their organizations thrive and prosper.

North Carolina Institute of Political Leadership Fellowship | Raleigh, NC

February 2020- June 2020

2020 Spring Fellow

- A comprehensive adult education program which includes both strategy and practical political training.

NC Chamber Associate Political Committee | Raleigh, NC

September 2020- Present

Member

- As a member of the committee, my role consists of reviewing, examining, and discussing the political landscape that is evolving in North Carolina

Related Work Experience:

Kairos Government Affairs | Raleigh, NC

May 2022 – Present

Government Affairs Consultant

- Work with local and state-wide clients on legislative and political matter within the state legislature and U.S. Congress
- Recruit and advise clients on legislative strategies and public affairs

North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation | Raleigh, NC

January 2022 – April 2022

Legal Extern

- Working with the General Counsel for SBI on numerous projects, advising agents in their investigations and searches
- Spent most of the semester also working on outstanding cold cases and other incomplete investigations

Break Bread Ventures, LLC | Charlotte, NC
2022

December 2021-January

Remote Legal Intern

- During Fall Break, I worked with the managers of Break Bread Ventures remotely from the end of finals until the beginning of the Spring 2022 semester
- I worked with the owners in LLC formation and Federal IRS paperwork including EIN numbers and other tax forms

North Carolina Supreme Court – Chief Justice Paul Newby | Raleigh, NC

August 2021 – January 2022

Fall Legal Extern

- I spent the fall semester working directly under the Clerk for Chief Justice Paul Newby.
- Assist the chambers in their daily tasks including special projects assigned by Chief Justice Newby's Law Clerk

North Carolina General Assembly-Senator Brent Jackson | Raleigh, NC

January 2019-August 2021

Legislative Assistant

- Tracks legislation and other developments in his or her assigned issue areas and briefs the Member for floor work, committee work, and work in the district.

North Carolina General Assembly-Senator Wesley Meredith | Raleigh, NC September 2018-December 2018

Graduate Intern

- Conduct research and handling constituent correspondence for Senate Majority Whip
- In charge of daily scheduling, meetings, emails, and phone call correspondence in the office

North Carolina Conference of Clerks of the Superior Court | Raleigh, NC

May 2018-August 2018

Policy Researcher

- Worked as a policy researcher/legislative analysis for the legislative affairs department
- Completed bill summaries, analysis, and reports for judges, clerks, and other staff

North Carolina General Assembly-Senator Wesley Meredith | Raleigh, NC

Winter 2017-May 2018

Intern

- I worked as an intern for about 40 hours a week in Senator Wesley Meredith's Office

Wyrick, Robbins, Yates and Ponton | Raleigh, NC

Spring 2016-May 2018

Office Assistant

- Office Assistant functions including in-house and outgoing mail services and delivery; faxes; copying services; courier services; event set up/tear down; and arranging for catering.

Congressional Office of David Rouzer \ Washington D.C.

June 2016-August 2016

Intern

- Carried out daily duties of House Congressional Office
- Conducted research projects and constituent services

North Carolina Republican Party | Raleigh, NC

Fall 2014- Fall 2017

Intern

- Completed crucial administrative operations of the party by updating databases and answering phones

North Carolina District and Superior Court | Raleigh, NC

August 2015-January 2015

Intern

- Responsible for organizing the courtroom calendar, updating case files and sitting in on court cases

North Carolina Department of Criminal Justice | Raleigh, NC

May 2015-August 2015

Intern/Researcher

- Research on demographics of police officers in NC and worked with a group that was trying to get minorities to join law enforcement agencies

Community Activities and Leadership:

Student Bar Association

August 2022-Present

3L Representative | Raleigh, NC

- Elected by the student body to serve on the SBA Board to handle student policy, organizations appropriations, and other matter related to campus
- Work on various committees and sub-committees concerning student mental health and public relations from the University

Volunteer Coach

Centennial Campus Magnet Middle School Mock Trial Team | Raleigh, NC

August 2018-Present

- Volunteer twice a week as a mock trial coach for a local Raleigh Middle School

Youth Strength and Conditioning Coach

MWC Sports Complex | Youngsville, NC

July 2018-Present

- Work twice a week as a youth camp coordinator for strength and conditioning classes

President, North Carolina State Mock Trial Team | Raleigh, NC

Fall 2015-May 2018

- Through engaging in trial simulations in competition with teams from other institutions, students develop critical thinking and public speaking skills, as well as a knowledge of legal practices and procedures

Tutor, *ASPSA NC State Athletics Tutorial Center* | Raleigh, NC
2016

Fall 2015-Spring

- I had the privilege of tutoring athletes from all over campus four times a week. I assist them in learning subject such as political science, history and law and justice.

Ambassador, *North Carolina State Ambassador Program* | Raleigh, NC

Fall 2014- May 2018

- Gave tours to undergraduate and graduate prospective students